



WESAM S. ALGMMAL

CONTACT INFORMATION

 002 010 900 75 695  wesamalgmmal@gmail.com

 www.wesamalgmmal.com

Bē www.behance.net/wesamalgmmal

in www.linkedin.com/in/wesamalgmmal

f www.facebook.com/wesamalgmmal

INTRODUCTION

Hello, my name is Wesam, I'm 27, I'm a UI/UX designer and Front-End developer with extensive experience working with agencies, startups, and individual entrepreneurs.

My experience with more than 4 years of experience in designing websites and mobile applications.

I learned a great deal in UI/UX design roles that I able to meet deadlines successfully and quality-oriented. I'm open-minded, a team player and a person who wants to learn and share knowledge with colleagues.

So I can summarize who I am in three words: fast-learner, creative, open to change.

EDUCATIONS

BACHELOR OF LANGUAGES AND TRANSLATION

Italian department _ Al-Azhar University

2011 – 2015

DIPLOMA IN ARABIC CALLIGRAPHY

Arabic calligraphy institute.

2012 – 2014

SPECIALIZATION DIPLOMA IN ARABIC CALLIGRAPHY

Arabic calligraphy institute.

2008 – 2012

WORKING EXPERIENCE

UI/UX DESIGNER & FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Freelance

2020 – NOW

UI/UX DESIGNER & FRONTEND DEVELOPER

CONVERSIONCLICK

2019 – 2020

UI/UX DESIGNER & FRONTEND DEVELOPER

OTEX TECHNOLOGY

2018 – 2019

UI/UX DESIGNER & FRONTEND DEVELOPER

ARABNEWTECH FOR WEB SOLUTIONS

2016 – 2018

GRAPHIC DESIGNER & UI/UX DESIGNER

ARABNEWTECH FOR WEB SOLUTIONS

2015 – 2016

TECHNICAL SKILLS

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

ADOBE XD

HTML & HTML 5

CSS & CSS 3

BOOTSTRAP 3

BOOTSTRAP 4

JAVASCRIPT

JQUERY

MOBILE APPS DESIGN

LIKES & HOBBIES

PHOTOGRAPHY

READING

MOVIES

SPORTS

NECAFÉ

PERSONAL SKILLS

TEAMWORK

CREATIVITY